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RE: MGLA190116-3149 FOI Request

Mayor of London (mayor@london.gov.uk)

Thank you for your request for information.

As at 31 December 2015 there were 801 members of staff at the Greater London Authority.

Yours sincerely

Corporate Management Team

If you are unhappy with the way the GLA has handled your request, you may complain using the complaints procedure, available at:
http://www.london.gov.uk/mayor-assembly/gla/governing-organisation/freedom-information.

Hi,
Under the FOI act please can you confirm how many staff work at Greater London Authority.

Kind regards, ||l
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